



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300

FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

September 14, 1992

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #36 regarding Department of Public Works (DPW) employees parking on Tremont and Norfolk Streets, Commissioner of Public Works David Haley reports the following:

There are approximately 219 DPW employees, many of whom drive to work. Numerous parking spaces for DPW employees exist in the yard, however, much of the space in the yard is used for the over 100 vehicles and pieces of heavy equipment utilized by DPW staff each day.

A study is currently underway by the DPW to determine whether additional areas can be identified for vehicular traffic within the yard. Additionally, the implementation of the Vehicle Trip Reduction Ordinance, to be imposed on all city employees, will improve the situation.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

✓
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #6

5-670

Awaiting Report Item No. 6 regarding
Department of Public Works employees
parking on Tremont and Norfolk Streets.

In City Council,

September 14, 1992

Placed on file